
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Redacted 

6/25/2012 4:16:22 PM 
Redacted ; Dowdell, 

Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ Redacted 
Redacted 
Keaactea , Turhal, Cem 

(jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov); Schwartz, Andrew (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov); Crisostomo, Noel (noel.crisostomo@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(noel.crisostomo@cpuc.ca.gov); Miram, Richard 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RAMk) 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Cc: Lee, Evelyn C (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ECL8) 
Bcc: 
Subject: PG&E | Presentation on CHP RFO Transaction 

As a follow up to our meeting on June 4, I would like to propose a one-hour meeting to be 
held at the CPUC on June 26 at 4:00pm. At this time, PG&E would like to discuss its first 
transaction emanating from the CHP RFO and to orientate you on the elements of this 
transaction. We intend to submit a Tier 3 advice letter for this transaction later that same 
week. 
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